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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI - 110001

No.FsmFS/MS/NDZ/caZ(egx) 43

Dated:-. 0579572025

To,

Ms. Prof. Harpreet Kaur ( Principal),
Mata Sundri College for Women,

University of Delhi, Mata Sundri Lane,
New Delhi-110002.

Sub: Issuance of FSC (Fire Safety Certificate) in r/o M/S Mata Sundri College for Women,
University of Delhi, Mata Sundri Lane, New Delhi-110002.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. MSC/ADMN/325/2024-25/2213 da'tedd20.g3.io25, (zln t}t]hcz
subject cited above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the matter was examined and observed tha
this department has already issued shortcomings vide letter no F6/DFS/MS/2017/475 dated

27.12.2017 (copy enclosed) in response to your application d.atec! 24.11.20]’{ regarding approval
/regularization of building plan from fire safety point of view ,which is not complied so far.

In view of above, Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be issued at this stage. Therefore, you

are requested to submit the point wise compliance of aforesaid letter for further consideration in the
matter.

Yours f3ithfully,

Encl: As above.



' 4
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_NU.F. 6/DFS/MS/2017/ Y75 Dated J12.2017
To
The Principal,

Mata Sundri College for Women,

Mata Sundri Lane,

Delhi— 110002.
Sub: - Regarding regularization/ approval from fire safety point of view of Mata Sundri College for
women building at Mata Sundri Road, New Delhi.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter no. MSC/ADMN/3251/2017-2558 dated 24.11.2017 received in this
office on 12.12.2017 on the subject cited above. In this connection, this is to inform you that the plans
submitted in respect of proposed / existing blocks at Mata Sundri College, Mata Sundri Road, New Delhi
have been scrutinized from fire safety point of view and observed that two blocks namely Administrative
Block comprised of ground mezzanine plus four upper floors and Auditorium Block comprised of ground,
mezzanine plus two upper floors have been proposed for approval. The height of the proposed blocks is
Administrative Block — 19.5 meter and Auditorium Block not mentioned. Following shortcomings have
been observed in the plans:

Administrative block
1. The plans have not been forwarded through building sanctioning authority i.e North Delhi
Municipal Corporation.
2. Fire safety arrangements as per UBBL-2016 / NBC Part-IV 2016 have not been marked on the
plans.
Six meter road wide road for fire tender movement has not been proposed in the plans.
Width of staircases and doors has not been mentioned in the plans.
Terrace plan has not been submitted with the plans.
Fire control room has not been proposed on the plans.
7. Terrace tank for fire fighting, pump & inspection ladder has not been marked on the plans.
Auditorium Block
1. ‘The plans have not been forwarded through building sanctioning authority i.e North Delhi
Municipal Corporation.
2. Sitting plan has not been submitted with the plans.
3. Fire safety arrangements as per UBBL-2016 / NBC Part-IV 2016 have not been marked on the
plans.
Width of doors has not been mentioned in the plans.
Terrace plan has not been submitted with the plans.
Elevation and section plan has not been submitted with the plans.
Terrace tank for fire fighting, pump & inspection ladder has not been marked on the plans.
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In view of the above, the applicant may be requested to submit the plans after rectifying the above said

shortcomings for further necessary action.
Yours faithfully,

M

?Qﬁrendra Singh)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
T. No. 23412025
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